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FROM A. R. MOSHER. 
Halifax, H.S.

Hovember 22, 1909.

Dear Sir;
I am in receipt of your favor of the 18th 

instant with reference to our Canadian lav/, the In­
dustrial Disputes Investigation Act. Shall be pleased 
to ansv/er your questions to the best of my ability.

(1) The law as it stands is in my opinion a

good one.
(2) The only change which I could suggest, which 

would be of advantage, would he to widen its scope 
to all classes of employment.

(3) This question is answered by the above.
Any further information that I can give 

you will be cheerfully furnished. I might add that 
the limited experience that I have had with this 
Act, has been most satisfactory.

Yours truly,
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